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From: 
Sent: 

Michelle Hershel <mhershel@feca.com> 
Tuesday, May 27, 2014 3:37 PM 

To: Filings@ psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Response by FECA in Docket 140059-EM 
FECA's Response to Motion to Strike.pdf 

Name, Address, Telephone, E-mail address of the person responsible for this filing: 
William B. Willingham, Esq 
Michelle L. Hershel, Esq 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association, Inc. 
2916 Apalachee Parkway 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850)877-6166 
fecabill@embargmail.com 
mhershel@feca.com 

Docket number and title: 
Docket 140059-EM, In re: Notice of New Municipal Electric Service Provider and Petition for Waiver of Rule 25-9.044(2), 
F.A.C., by Babcock Ranch Community Independent Special District 

Name of Party on whose behalf this document is filed: 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association, Inc. 

Total number of pages in this document: 
7 

Brief, but complete, description of the attached document: 
Attached for filing is Florida Electric Cooperatives Association, Inc.'s Response to Babcock Ranch Community 
Independent Special District's Motion to Strike Comments Filed By FECA. 

Sincerely, 

s/Michelle L. Hershel 

Michelle Hershel 
Director of Regulatory Affairs 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Assoc. 
2916 Apalachee Parkway 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850)877-6166 ext.3 
(850)656-5485 (fax) 

************************************************************************************************** 
The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. 
It is intended for the named recipients only. 
If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager or the 
sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to any one or make copies. 
************************************************************************************************** 
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FECA 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association, Inc. 

2916 Apalachee Parkway 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 877-6166 
FAX: (850) 656-5485 

May 27,2014 

By Electronic Mail 
Ms. Carlotta Stauffer, Director 
Office of the Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oaks Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 140059-EM: In re: Notice of New Municipal Electric Service 
Provider and Petition for Waiver of Rule 25-9.044(2}, F.A.C., by Babcock Ranch 
Community Independent Special District 

Dear Ms. Stauffer: 

Please find for filing in the above-reference docket the Florida Electric 
Cooperatives Association's ("FECA") Response to Babcock Ranch Community 
Independent Special District's Motion to Strike Comments Filed by FECA. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. Please call me if you have any 
questions. 

Sincerely, 

Mlc_;f/htt:(__" 'c'<o -

W~lliar/ B. 
1

~/i{m·~ham, Esq. 
Enclosures 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Notice of new municipal electric service 
provider and petition for waiver of 
Rule 25-9.044(2), F.A.C., by Babcock Ranch 
Community Independent Special District 

) 
) 
) 
) 

Docket No. 140059-EI 

Filed: May 27,2014 

FLORIDA ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES ASSOCIATION, INC.'S 
RESPONSE TO BABCOCK RANCH COMMUNITY INDEPENDENT 

SPECIAL DISTRICT'S MOTION TO STRIKE COMMENTS FILED BY 
FLORIDA ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES ASSOCIATION, INC. 

The Florida Electric Cooperatives Association, Inc. ("FECA"), by and through its 

undersigned counsel, submits its Response to Babcock Ranch Community Independent Special 

District's ("Babcock Ranch") Motion to Strike Comments filed by FECA and in support thereof 

states: 

l. On March 24, 2014, Babcock Ranch filed its Notice of New Municipal Electric 

Service Provider and Petition of Waiver of Rule 25-9.044(2), F.A.C. ("Petition") with the Florida 

Public Service Commission (the "Commission"). 

2. On March 28, 2014, the Commission published public notice of the Petition in the 

Florida Administrative Register ("FAR"), which provided an opportunity for filing comments on 

Babcock Ranch's Petition within 14 days. The Commission's notice for filing comments did not 

distinguish between the "Notice" portion and the "Waiver ofRule" portions of Babcock Ranch's 

Petition. 

3. FECA timely provided comments on April 11, 2014, "pursuant to Section 

120.542, Florida Statutes, and Rule 28-104.003, Florida Administrative Code, and in accordance 

with the Commission's notice of the request for rule waiver that was published in the Florida 

Administrative Register on March 28, 2014." FECA's comments noted that Babcock Ranch's 

position contradicted the Commission's exclusive jurisdiction under the Grid Bill to implement, 



supervise and enforce electric service territorial agreements in Florida, and that the Babcock 

Ranch lacks authority to create a retail electric utility, and thus there was no legal basis for the 

rule waiver requested by Babcock Ranch. FECA's comments did not include a request to 

intervene as a party in the proceeding. 

4. On May 20, 2014, Babcock Ranch filed its Motion to Strike Comments filed hy 

FECA ("Motion"). In support thereof, Babcock Ranch alleged that FECA lacks standing to 

submit comments in this proceeding, and that FECA did not seek leave of the presiding officer to 

file comments. Babcock Ranch also requested the Commission to strike any of FEC!\'s 

comments that did not directly relate to the rule waiver, but their Motion did not identify any 

specific comments as being umelated to the rule waiver. As set forth below, FECA is an 

interested person and its comments were properly filed in accordance with the Commission's 

notice in the FAR. Alternatively, FECA believes its comments should be accepted as public 

comments. FECA maintains that all of its comments arc related to the rule waiver request, as 

Babcock Ranch's rule waiver request and the request to be acknowledged as a retail electric 

utility are co-dependent and it is impossible to separate these issues. Moreover, FECA believes 

it is allowed to file comments on all aspects of the Petition, as the Commission' s notice allowed 

"Comments on the petition" and did not restrict comments to the portions of the Petition that 

pertain to the rule waiver. In addition, FECA's standing to intervene in this rule waiver 

proceeding is moot at this time as FECA has not sought to intervene in this proceeding as a party 

and has merely filed comments. 

FECA has the Right to file Comments in this Rule Waiver Proceeding 

5. Section 120.542(6), Florida Statutes, requires a "means for interested persons to 

provide comments" on a petition for a rule waiver. Pursuant to Section 120.52(14), Florida 
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Statutes, the term "person" includes any person described in Section 1.01, Florida Statutes. 

FECA is an association and a corporation, both of which are listed in Section 1.01 (3), Florida 

Statutes. There is no question that FECA is a "person" for purposes ofthis proceeding. FECA 

also is an "interested person" for purposes of Section 120.542(6). The Commission has 

determined that if the commcnter is a "person" as defined in Section 120.52, Florida Statutes, 

they are presumed to be an "interested person" under 120.542(6), Florida Statutes. See e.g., In 

re: Petition ofA!ad Hatter Utility, Inc., in Pasco County/or variance from Rule 25-30.036(3)(d), 

F.A.C., or, in the alternative, morionfor extension oftime, Docket No. 971481-WS, Order No. 

PSC-98-0586-FOF-WS, April27, 1998. In addition, Rule 28-104.003(3), Florida Administralive 

Code, expressly distinguishes persons that just file comments in a rule waiver proceeding from 

those that seek party status. Rule 28-1 04.003(3) states "(t]hc right to comment pursuant to this 

section does not alone confer party status in any proceeding arising from a petition for variance 

or waiver." Clearly, FECA is an "interested person" for purposes of filing comments in this 

proceeding. Moreover, the Commission has a long history of encouraging public comments in 

rule waiver proceedings, and, at a minimum, FECA's comments should be accepted as public 

comments. 

6. FECA and its members have not requested, and at this time do not seek to 

intervene as a party in this proceeding. Therefore, FECA is not required to demonstrate standing 

in this proceeding, and the standing criteria cited by Babcock Ranch are irrelevant at this point in 

time. Furthermore, FECA takes great exception to Babcock Ranch's reliance on In re: Petition 

(~/Tampa Electric Company to increase its rates and charges, Order No. 6156 (May 28, 1974), 

for justification to strike FECA' s comments from the record of this proceeding. In that case the 

Commission struck a Petition for Reconsideration of a final order filed by a person that was not a 
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party to the case and did not have standing to intervene. 

FECA was not Required to Seek Leave of the Presiding Officer 

7. Babcock Ranch's claim that FECA's comments mu.•,;t be stricken on the basis that 

FECA did not seek leave of the presiding officer to file comments is absurd. FECA timely filed 

its comments on Babcock Ranch's Petition in accordance with the Commission's invitation to 

file comments that was noticed in the FAR. There was no requirement for FECA to seek leave 

from the presiding officer. Ironically, if there was such a requirement it would have essentially 

prevented any meaningful comments from being filed as the Pre-hearing Officer was not 

assigned until April 8 and the comments were due on April I I. 

All of FECA's Comments arc Related to the Rule Waiver 

8. Babcock Ranch has requested that any portions of FECA's comments that are not 

related to the rule waiver be stricken, but it did not identify any specific sections as being 

unrelated. FECA believes all of its comments are directly related to the rule waiver request, 

which request is moot if Babcock Ranch is not a "different or new utility." 1 Therefore, in order 

to address the rule waiver, FECA was compelled to also address the following threshold 

questions: whether Babcock Ranch has been given express authority to be a retail electric utility; 

whether its authority overrides the Commission's exclusive jurisdiction over the Grid and 

territorial issues; and whether the special act at issue expressly vacated all or a portion of the 

Commission's Order approving the territorial agreement between Florida Power and Light and 

Lee County Electric Cooperative so that Babcock Ranch could instead serve a portion of each 

utility's assigned territory. As set forth in FECA's comments and in light of the deficiencies in 

Babcock Ranch's Petition that were addressed in Lee County's Motion to Dismiss, we believe 

the answer to all three questions is a resounding "NO". Clearly, if Babcock Ranch does not have 

1 Rule 25-9 .044( I). Florida Administrative Code. 
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the requisite authority to be a retail electric utility and to serve the territory at issue, it does not 

have standing to seek a waiver of Rule 25-9.044 and its Petition must be dismissed. FECA 's 

comments arc relevant to Babcock Ranch's request for a rule waiver, and Babcock Ranch has not 

identified any portion of the comments that are not related to the rule waiver. 

Conclusion 

9. Wherefore, FECA is an "interested person" for purposes of submitting comments 

in this proceeding, and if not, its comments should be accepted as timely filed public comments. 

All of FECA 's comments are directly related to the rule waiver and there are no irrelevant 

comments to strike. 

Respectfully submitted, 

) 

Florida Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. 
2916 Apalachce Parkway 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Email: fecabill(ti{embarqmai I. com 

mhersheJ((i)Jeca.com 
Phone: (850) 877-6166 
Fax: (850) 656-5485 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that copy of the foregoing was furnished by electronic mail to the 
following this 27th day of May, 2014: 

William C. Garner, Esq. 
Brian P. Armstrong, Esq. 
John R. Jenkins, Esq. 
Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A. 
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
barmstrong@ngnlaw.com 
bgamcr@ngnlaw.com 
jj enkins@ngnla w. com 

James D. Beasley, Esq. 
J. Jeffry Wahlen, Esq. 
Ausley Law Finn 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
jbeasley@ausley .com 
j wahlen@ausley. com 

D. Bruce May, Jr., Esq. 
Kevin Cox, Esq. 
Holland Law Firm 
P.O. Drawer 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0810 
bruce.may@hklaw.com 
kevin.cox@hklaw.com 

Dennie Hamilton 
Frank R. Cain, Jr. 
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 3455 
North Ft. Myers. FL 33918-3455 
dennie.hamilton@lcec.net 
frank. cai n@lcec .net 

Paula K. Brown 
Regulatory Coordination 
Tampa Electric Company 
P.O. Box 111 
Tan1pa, FL 33601 
regdept@tecoenergy.com 
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John T. Butler, Esq. 
Scott A. Goorland, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
john.butler@fpl.com 
scott. goorland@fpl. com 

Matthew R. Bernier, Esq. 
Duke Energy Florida 
I 06 East College A venue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
matthew. bernier@duke-energy .com 

Martha Carter Brown, Esq. 
Jennifer Crawford, Esq. 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
mbrown@psc.state.fl.us 
jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us 

John A. Noland 
Henderson Law Firm 
P.O. Box 280 
Fort Myers, FL 33902 
John.Noland@henlaw.com 




